20-0989
Son’la Birr

From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2020 12:38 PM

To: Kathleen McDaniel

Cc: Jane Rhode; Elizabeth Majerus; Dan Koski; Sonja Birr

Subject: Proposed Composting Agreement between the City of Manitowoc and Manitowoc
County

Attachments: Proposed Composting Agreement with Manitowoc County & Related E-mails.pdf; Green

Sheet for Proposed Composting Agreement with Manitowoc County.pdf; 1994 Hawley
& Beyer Recycling & Composting Agreement.pdf

Hi Kathleen,

Here is the proposed agreement from Manitowoc County for a proposed Composting Agreement.

I have noted 3 changes for the County to make. Gerry Neuser said their Corp. Counsel will fix it and resend it to me.
However, you could still review the remainder of the agreement language.

We plan to take this agreement to the P Committee on October 7™, so we were hoping for any changes or comments
prior to the meeting.

If all is good hopefully we get this approved at the Oct. 19" Council Meeting.

There was an old agreement between Jeff Beyer and Mike Hawley from 1994 after the recycling laws went into
effect. See the attached old agreement.

The basic deal (which is what was verbally explained to me in about 1997 by former Dep. Dir. Of Public Works, Ken
Kalscheur) was that the City would pay the County $144,000 annually or $12,000/month for the County to run the
Compost site and provide the City with assistance on Public Education, etc.

In exchange or return, the County would pay an amount to the City for Commercial Recyclables to be taken to the
MRF. The amount for nearly the past 20 years has been about $117,000/Year.

So, the difference was $27,000.

Over the past 20 years the markets have changed drastically and the County does not get a lot of commercial recyclables
from the City anymore. The haulers take a lot of recyclables to other private parties.

On the recycling report we would always show $20,000 annually for Education - Purchased Services and $124,000 for
Other Cost Allocations — Processing & Marketing. We will have to change the numbers moving forward.

However, the good news and bottom line is that this change will be budget neutral for both parties and it will not affect
the amount of DNR Grant Funding that the City gets from the DNR annually.



Greg Minikel

From: Gerry Neuser <GerryNeuser@co.manitowoc.wi.us>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 12:37 PM

To: Greg Minikel; Dan Koski

Cc: Jon Reisenbuechler

Subject: RE: Successor to Hawley - Beyer Agreement - New Composting Agreement

Will do...thanks Greg!

Gerard J. Neuser, CDT, CCCA
Director, Manitowoc¢ County DPW
1028 S. 9th Street

Manitowoc, Wi 54220
920.683.4307 phone
920.683.4475 fax

gerryneuser@co.manitowoc.wi.us
This message is intended for the use of the person or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information
that is confidential, privileged, or otherwise protected from disclosure by law. If you are not the intended recipient or a

person responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, any copying, distribution, or use of this
message or the information it contains is not authorized and may be prohibited by law.

From: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 11:06 AM

To: Gerry Neuser <GerryNeuser@co.manitowoc.wi.us>; Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>
Cc: Jon Reisenbuechler <JonReisenbuechler@co.manitowoc.wi.us>

Subject: RE: Successor to Hawley - Beyer Agreement - New Composting Agreement

WARNING: This message originated from outside of Manitowoc County's email system. Any attachments or links should
be carefully considered before proceeding. Think before you click!

Hi Gerry,

| just quickly read through the agreement and in general it looks good.

I do have a couple corrections or additions.

On Page 1, No. 3, the agreement shail commence on January 1, 2021 not 2020.

Under No. 8 Notice. For the City you should probably list City Clerk, 900 Quay St. Manitowoc, Wi 54220




On the signature block, please change the City Clerk's Name. Jennifer Hudon is retired.

The current City Clerk is Deborah Neuser.

When you send back a revised agreement, | will forward it on to the City Attorney for her review. Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Gerry Neuser [mailto:GerryNeuser@co.manitowoc.wi.us]

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 8:47 AM

To: Dan Koski; Greg Minikel

Cc: Jon Reisenbuechler

Subject: Successor to Hawley - Beyer Agreement - New Composting Agreement

Hello Dan and Greg,

Please find attached the proposed Composting Agreement that is the successor to the informal "Hawley-Beyer
Agreement"” for use of the County's Compost Site by the City of Manitowoc for municipal leaf and brush collections and
program education.

As we discussed, this new agreement will be budget-neutral to both the City & County, as the annual payment equals
the net of what the City has been paying the County annually thru the Hawley-Beyer Agreement since at least 2001.

Per our last conversation, you will forward this to the City Attorney for her review.
If she needs to contact the County Corporation Counsel, it's fine that she goes directly to him so we can keep this on
schedule for an anticipated approval by the City Council at their October meeting.

I understand you'll be running this through your oversight committee on Oct. 7 and the City Council on Oct. 19.
I'd like to attend those meetings in case there are any questions | can answer.
Please let me know where and at what times these meetings are scheduled.

It's been a pleasure working with both of you on this matter.
Inter-governmental cooperation like this benefits all of us!

Thanks,

Gerry

Gerard J. Neuser, CDT, CCCA
Director, Manitowoc County DPW
1028 S. 9th Street

Manitowoc, Wl 54220
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
message or the information it contains is not authorized and may be prohibited by faw.




Greg Minikel

From: Gerry Neuser <GerryNeuser@co.manitowoc.wi.us>

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2020 8:47 AM

To: Dan Koski; Greg Minikel

ces Jon Reisenbuechler

Subject: Successor to Hawley - Beyer Agreement - New Composting Agreement
Attachments: 2020-RC-2A2 City of Manitowoc Composting Intergovernmental Agreement

(09-16-2020 Manitowoc Co. Draft).pdf

Hello Dan and Greg,

Please find attached the proposed Composting Agreement that is the successor to the informal "Hawley-Beyer
Agreement" for use of the County's Compost Site by the City of Manitowoc for municipal leaf and brush collections and
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

| understand you'll be running this through your oversight committee on Oct. 7 and the City Council on Oct. 18.
I'd like to attend those meetings in case there are any questions | can answer./1~
Please let me know where and at what times these meetings are scheduled.

It's been a pleasure working with both of you on this matter.
Inter-governmental cooperation like this benefits all of us!

Thanks, //,. A i

™
Gerry \ —~7

Gerard J. Neuser, CDT, CCCA Iy i
Director, Manitowoc County DPW l S B
1028 S. 9th Street

Manitowoc, W1 54220 n
920.683.4307 phone L i A
920.683.4475 fax / [ ¢f '
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




COMPOSTING AGREEMENT

This COMPOSTING AGREEMENT (Agreement) is entered into by and between Manitowoc
County (County), a governmental body corporate and politic pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 59.01, whose principal
address is Courthouse, 1010 South Eighth Street, Manitowoc, Wisconsin 54220, and the City of Manitowoc
(City), a Wisconsin a municipal corporation pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 62.02, whose principal address is 900
Quay Street, Manitowoc, Wisconsin 54220. County and City may be referred to individually as a “Party”
or collectively as the “Parties.”

WHEREAS, 1989 Wisconsin Act 335, effective May 11, 1990, established a goal of reducing the
amount of solid waste being sent to landfills through the development of programs that reduce, reuse, and
recycle waste; and

WHEREAS, Wis. Stat. § 66.0301 authorizes governmental bodies to enter into intergovernmental
cooperative agreements; and

WHEREAS, 1989 Wisconsin Act 335 requires each municipality in the state to operate an effective
recycling program as outlined by the Act: and

WHEREAS, County and City, acting for their commercial benefit and for the health, safety, and
general welfare of its citizens, deem that it is in the Parties mutual interest to enter into an intergovernmental
cooperative agreement for the provision of composting residential yard materials;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises set forth above, and the mutual agreements, .

covenants, promises, and obligations set forth below, the sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the
parties agree as follows:

1. RECITALS. The foregoing Recitals are hereby incorporated as if fully set forth herein
and are hereby made a part of this AGREEMENT.

2z AUTHORITY. This Agreement is entered into pursuant to and under the authority of
Wis. Stat. § 66.0301. 20 2|

. TERM AND TERMINATION. This Agreement shall commence on January 1,‘-’&
12:00 a.m. and end on April 30, 2034 at 11:59 p.m., unless terminated al an earlier date pursuant to
Paragraph 9 of this AGREEMENT.

4, COUNTY DUTIES AND RIGHTS. County agrees to develop, implement, operate, and
provide a composting program in cooperation with City consistent with the following:

a. County shall provide a composting site to receive, process, and market compost
material that City delivers to County.

b. County shall accept compostable material at the composting site on such days and
at such times as reasonably established by the County from time to time.

c. The County’s composting site shall be reasonable centrally located for City of
Manitowoc residents. The Parties agree that the County’s current composting site located at 3000
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Basswood Road, Manitowoc, Wisconsin meets the requirement to be centrally located as required by this
Paragraph.

d. City is expressly permitted to use County’s composting site for municipal leaf
collections and one annual brush collection. Additional emergency brush pickups may be coordinated with
the County on a case by case basis

€ County shall be entitled to receive any and all revenue from the sale of compost
material delivered to the County’s compost site under this Agreement.

5. PAYMENT. City shall annually pay County the sum of Twenty Seven Thousand and
00/100 Dollars ($27,000.00) for the provision of the composting program as provided in this Agreement.
County shall invoice City on an annual basis no later than November 1. City shall pay the amount due by
December 1. Payments shall be paid by check payable to “Manitowoc County Public Works Department”
and submitted to 1028 South 9 Street, Manitowoc Wisconsin 54220.

6. INSURANCE. Each party shall maintain its own liability insurance in such form and
amount as is sufficient to address the risks arising out of the implementation of this Agreement.

7: IMMUNITY. County and City are governmental entities entitled to governmental
immunity under law, including Wis. Stat. § 893.80. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall waive the
rights and defenses to which the Parties may be entitled under law, including all immunities, limitations,
and defenses under Wis. Stat. § 893.80 or any subsequent amendment thereof. The rights and obligations
set forth in this Paragraph shall survive the termination or expiration of this Agreement.

8. NOTICE. Any notice given under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed
to have been properly given when delivered in person or by certified mail, return receipt requested, postage
prepaid, addressed as follows:

Ifto COUNTY: Manitowoc County Recycling Operation Manager
3000 Basswood Road
P.O. Box 351
Manitowoc, WI 54220

With Copy to: Public Works Director
1028 South 9th Street
Manitowoc, WI 54220

Ifto CITY: City Clevk

9, DEFAULT AND REMEDIES.

(a) A Party shall be deemed to be in default if it fails to observe or perform any
material condition, covenant, obligation, or term required by this Agreement.
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{(b) The Parties agree to attempt in good faith to resolve any dispute which may arise
between them regarding the interpretation or performance of this Agrcement. The Parties agree that such
good faith attempts shall not be required to be continued for more than 60 days.

(c) Either Party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement upon default of the
other, provided that the defaulting party has received at least 30 days written notice specifying the nature
of the default, has been provided notice specifying a reasonable period of time to cure the default, and has
failed to cure the default within such reasonable period of time.

@ If performance of any action by any party is prevented or delayed by an act of God,
war, labor dispute involving persons with whom the party has no employment relationship, or any other
cause beyond the reasonable control of such party, the time for the performance of such action shall be
extended during the period that such action is delayed or prevented by such cause, provided, however, that
this Agreement shall not be extended beyond its terms.

(e) In the event that circumstances beyond the control of either party result in an
inability of either party to perform its obligations under this Agreement for a period of time exceeding 6
months, either party may terminate this Agreement afier 30 days written notice.

(f) Termination of this Agreement for any reason shall not limit or otherwise affect
the respective rights and obligations of the parties accrued prior to the date of termination.

® The remedies provided by this Agreement or otherwise available at law or equity
shall be cumulative, and the election of any remedy shall not bar any other remedy available to the party.

10. RESERVATION OF RIGHTS. The failure of a Party to make any election under this
Agreement, enforce any provision contained in this Agreement, or exercise any right with respect to the
Agreement shall not in any way be considered to waive such clection, provision, or right, or to in any way
affect the validity of this Agreement. The failure of a Party 1o exercise any election, provision, or right
shall not preclude or prcjudice the Party from later enforcing or exercising the same or any other election,
provision, or right that it may have under the Agreement. The consent to or approval of any act or request
by any Party will not be deemed to waive or render unnecessary the consent to or approval of any
subsequent similar act or request.

11 NON-APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS, SUSPENSION OF SERVICES. If County fails
to appropriate sufficient funds to carry out its obligations under this Agreement at any time during the term
of this Agreement, this Agreement shall become null and void upon written notice to City.

12, THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES. This Agreement shall not provide any person ot a
party to this Agreement with any remedy, claim, liability, reimbursement, cause of action, or other right in
excess of those existing without reference to this Agreement.

13. COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be executed in separate counterparts, each of
which shall be deemed an original and all of which together shall constitute one and the same instrument.

14. SIGNATURE AUTHORITY. The persons signing this Agreement warrant that they have
been authorized to enter into this Agreement by and on behalf of their respective Party and that they have
full and complete authority to bind their respective Party by executing this Agreement.
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15: PARAGRAPH HEADINGS. All paragraph and subparagraph headings contained in this
AGREEMENT are for convenience in reference only, and are not intended to define or limit the scope of
any provision.

16. COUNTERPARTS. This AGREEMENT may be executed in several counterparts, each
of which shall be taken to be an original, and all collectively but one instrument.

17 MODIFICATION. This Agreement may not be altered, amended, or modified except by
a written agreement which expressly states that it constitutes an amendment to this Agreement and which
has been signed by duly authorized representatives of the parties.

18. SEVERABILITY. The provisions of this Agreement are severable and if any condition,
covenant, or term is found to be invalid, unenforceable, or void by a court of competent jurisdiction, then
the remainder of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and shall not in any way be affected,
impaired, or invalidated unless the effect of holding such provision invalid, unenforceable, or void is to
defeat the entire purpose of the Agreement.

19. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. Each Party acknowledges that no agreement, inducement,
promise, or representation has been made by or on behalf of any party except as specifically set forth herein,
Each Party acknowledges and agrees it has relied on its own judgment in entering into this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties, intending to be legally bound., have executed this
Agreement.

MANITOWOC COUNTY CITY OF MANITOWOC
By: By:
Gerard Neuser Justin Nickels
Director, Public Works Mayor
Date: Date:
By: By . '
Jessica Backus ~Jennifer-Hudon D/ !."._ ~alt ANt/
County Clerk City Clerk—
Date: Date:
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REQUEST FOR LEGAL SERVICE

TO: City Attorney's Office

FROM: Greg Minikel, P.E. Engineering Division Manager
SUBIECT: Proposed Composting Agreement with Manitowoc County
DATE OF REQUEST: 8/17/20 DATE RESPONSE NEEDED: 10/2/20

Employees: Please submit this form to your department head for review. They will approve and email to
the Attorney’s Office.

Department Heads: Please email this form to Kathleen McDaniel (kmcdaniel@manitowoc.org) and Jane
Rhode (jrhode@manitowoc.org). If you have previously submitted a request for legal service, please call
Jane at 6997 for an update rather than submitting an additional request. Requests without supporting
information or fiscal impact, where appropriate, will be returned for further information.

PLEASE REVIEW:

[]

O

[

Resolution — MUST INCLUDE FISCAL IMPACT

Please attach any relevant background information, including committee directives, previous
related resolutions, or proposed wording.

Fiscal Impact: Budget Line:
Ordinance — MUST INCLUDE FISCAL IMPACT

Please attach any relevant background information, including committee directives and a

marked up copy of the current ordinance showing the changes you would like.

Fiscal Impact: Budget Line:
Contract/Agreement

Please attach any relevant background information, including committee directives, proposed
terms, and the name and phone number of the negotiator for other parties.

Legal Opinion

Please explain below.

Review and Comment/Advice or Direction
Please explain below.

Other — Please explain below.

Please use this box to include any additional information you believe should accompany your request.

I have included all appropriate background information with this request. If this is a Council document,
please submit your request twelve days before the scheduled meeting to allow the Attorney’s Office one

week to prepare your document.

Requesting Employee: Greg Minikel Date: 9/17/20



*L66T 'Arenuerc ueyy Jaje] ou aserd IYej PINOYs B3

JusuI[33as *jueib 23¥35 Y3 oF IJE[SI SPNUPADI pu
966T ‘TTady ut pa2[TouUcIal &g [[Ta s3juncose Ljunos g

: "%5Z -
‘362 - 38T AInp ‘%05 - Y30f AIenuer uo apeu 93l 53U

(¥) -s3ueab 93e3s woIy 109'6L5 FO Te3S

sa/ar

>ualazztp fue jo
B sabivys ayjy se
ue L3TD [T¥ (4)

9667 ‘[Tady pue
uamammn s3e3s (V)

>3 3y3

BAT2D23 [[TM A3TD 243 3¢yl esiwald asy3 uo peseq ST STUL ¢
6Z°£89'8 L1yjuon a0
05°66T°F0TS _(2) "P2AT@081 safge(sio@a [PIDIaumWoD JOJ
20MO3TUEK Jo A3TD sYy3 Aryjuou ssangquier [1im Xjuncy aglr -z
000°CT A1yzuecy
000°¥HTS 12301
00 0c  3ioM suor3elsd oT1149nd
000‘¥215 9315 3s0duo)
ﬁmw iSMOTTOeF ST GHET UT yjuow UySE? [EIOY Iyl Wc ZI1/1
junca ay3 iq pISToAUT aq TTTM SomojTuel Jo A3T1d syl -1

G661 UT sosodind juUIWESING
ioJ pasn 8q [TIa sanpaoold BuimolToJ ayj ‘SUOTIEET

s@bieyy pur senusasy butysoduonsbut

B £

¥6
R

\,mé« _a\'D

S805-£89 (§1¥) 2uoyq
NISNOOSIM "DOMOLINYW -

OOMOLINVIA 40 ALNNOD

Kaymer suTW

iTa1 pue BurlIq
Pauco ano Iad SY

SK59% S66T
2hsg 3390

34
iWoua
‘0L OWaW

1 ‘0t Isquazdss

Iudiwda gy Sugnd
Mopzeny) tiakeg LD



- 9069989 (0T8I Xv4  06I9R9 {028) a2

0745 L SOMOLINVW « LT WIS AVIR) i hOSWIRNEAANREENEN

QUS/NIO

J3pe] uma) Suuseariug

Td .uaz &odarn

7d Sy g\«
*Aamoug

“Bugjadaoy rerssumio)
10T 310 310 350} (I SIYL *960°L11$ 205 AND 311 01 3340 11023 0503

TUNOUS SR 20J K330 S SEMQUITI 0} SPacY a ‘samBy
2531 wo paseg 2eak 13 960°L1 1S 30 POW/PEL 6T SeM 107 20) Saea Apuowm
oL “Kuma)) 3q) pus LK) S KIS Farvys ST Suljokoas for o} 1503 9q),

B reg

8uy »10Z 3y

0ZZYS LA\ S0MaIUBIA

NS B neS 011 1

DHOM 3iqng Lymod somayuuiy
2010214Y “3343¢ Jpor

#10T ‘} € squieq

Zro somopronrmma
VSN 'NISNQISIM

DOMOLINVIA 4O ALID




005 14 TOROLININ .
15 Avnd oos
semompe £

"I!ii:-iuﬁ_ii

I AL
bl IS A i oy
oo BN REERD
S2LaLlo el SN0 DITENL ALRNOD SOMCLNYI Sy e
ORDIOAN avaana
16919 (026) 1t e e aveyd feepsach 04
- DNEPOVEWIOA AT G ¥ ROLDOT WAL IOY HOVEKI SV — —
ML e 1] [ Y FIVIOLID10AM .
el oo o LN LI o DE-DE‘H‘E
DNITIADTE 6107 - LE3a DHIEEI0NT
[y ] oV TYHE DROONYISLD SNOLATEY
coTswn
“F=avana | = e
. OTTH5 L DOMOLINYIY
’ﬁn.ﬂ“‘V ASHISS B
Cai N WS ANEED SHLLY
ﬁU/ /2 SHAOM JTEN ALNNOD DOMOLIHYIH
i ¢% OLTIE
6zLeLID £rovsITt
onisioaa sIva




958k =ty M D g

OB LB 0Te)

“ Fﬁ.&.m% mQ..«.w« / QUOAMYED I NIATH
[apas Case 3pryae ) aquany 30UTda[] | of =5 B2 P SPLL pey ety ppfned = iy

* _ P Av > 1)
Lea LI E—2p7d »7k 7) -

[/ A

rie'bol # — Pid MO o gpuent/ 99, B

: ﬁ.Jﬁ-hﬂJEﬁilqg

Us\k\._ r ..\.__\

“bsaan kiln ae \_vrurc_hwn_.\_“\_nu I,.wwq
o2 AW W)

: —“t L1 Zsamguiad @ A o422
S ey mEpER wp N %Eai@
= 7

i

T oot et Apon) e
L2 LIl 8LL[ -4 J?M _vi.q«\ Ll e
; frenny £ W
( 3 R~
LER LI K ] .
wrws24 5y 40 247! a2d 550 gie s e
Jurw? ¥ | 7 7 = e R
I A T s JLe | e
VNnmwﬂ_Tdﬁ{I NJ_.*U Nf& quT _m+..§5n‘u . 11 ac | H\\TN e 1
B Drg mw— % GI"CLE Ve s Tl

VE TSy - TP frag vagxg 557

2 LE+ 9y,
coe bl — \A::iw n& ot r'_u

£52%¢| 3
¢ / 25 ¢

- un Lt wayd 0 ‘“M_—_
DEL Lok~ iy wpig =g o M .mwo.,mzw.

“E7) sjqodery mrpyp Fpiems (U [E2D)0 50 DD OFEq A | 4} 56 jea 6353 Ml 150 3G Wi
e

s

*IEREIT €5 1)
FEY NOL INQOWY TELVALLET 37 @ ] [ 209 30 _

L e B T T

“INO0NY

DNEWAIYE TYHE GEIVHLLIST S & ) f] #97 B3 2B 35 25 | 85F S RS A L S 1 6T

$1 INT NOES INOOHY INVED =
lorsmminl ELNEMAYE 20 IKA0NY TYL0L i
86191 .H:TH IAVED QHOOIS 0 LNIOKY BT
15661 TT Azt NOTED INVED LS 30 IMDOWY ol

NPT TN

(e1 o e £l 207) $INPED DNTTOASTE TYIOL QRIVINILSE 4i
(91 9% ] 2 jo B 291 IINYED TYLENE 1S ONTDADTE GELVALLSS !
F s R

B g JA TR
MED0d SLIFAISTE 30 ¥IEMAN i

{aedd dos spqpeod DRIDRED ol 0 ety
£l A IMERD € 35 CAINYED DISVE THLNE Q3 0MNS 1§ £1500 DNITDADTE 27@0012 130

COTRUT|ANY 40) FUOCIELRE sid aTER(] 9 UL Iy S D05 B
Med P61 NI ST GISVE THNT0A DRIAVLSY

Hge=ngo s cpesrg 20 pgendde yi oy osg
105 SEET LS E0LTVE NOU YHON TYNIOTEO SHL DRNIA TSV ExL3Y INYED ONTIAITE HSYE

(VM ee=
11 3]y SAgesndds i NOLLYDIILEY ALY ¥0d NOLLDD LIV INVED DI TOASTEDISYE T
TEQSE LNVED ONTTOUSSE JISVE i

E1500 NEDITE TYNL e o D

01 #] 2 § 15 Joad o snsT NOLIVED
[ R ¥ R o
IR By RaET S
hlm.ﬂuzsﬁumamn.{ln.nﬂ.q
...
v

‘ Nﬁoe@\@ N+;5§U .TM_ \.Vm SELONE seomgdds = gng] jo R = NOLL TVIDIZO ) simedey ey

o 2 . g ¢ 7 upyemmseEy Yy

- a £be lor [ e SEsme b

M,Wuh. m N\ % = ﬁm@ *:‘L.m Q.__m“w .U+E+m ﬁ‘ﬁ_mg -‘..VT oSyt s v et gagtmad o [ eemg ..t:soarEB._Euh- iuobqﬂnjwﬂﬂkiu&ram“” =

e ,x. o SRS ; sty tEieT ‘“lmiﬁ_n“ef&\m ;Ja\l*.mrm e .." MTT \.._.m‘vm . nuuﬂ_s_iho”“u““q“. -“&HHHHH“ s ¢
ss2 E.m__ﬁm mrh+:xn .n_}h LE.+ \..v_._scbvx Ly ,W.GN S 51800 TIEMITE 13X 66l CALDA0Q¥ T

\\ \ : K : RO T TTOTH I————————

S..l.u_n W:.i\h\\\\nw +TU \r.l n+ +r__rQU £ e
(Horpromra + o = S

: L “ T eewdind Lremon Seiass 25 AfS RSUSEER] 3 A4 PaSR 5q [[i 53 R 59 GORCLINI MR APEECR] RS B maA JO BB T 6 PIT

Ur% ._..m S EQU nu. / ape] Y T KO N T Spon pasnba o ) S jo emapdes s Cpssl ot mdy Ly 4 ww.-..“-.ﬂc#.n Pﬁlﬂfﬂm.aﬂww-ﬁm

g _ bbGhE s INNIAY AEVATTIA HINON scll

cop \..\WV\ %. — x+xqu ._m_ o K.__L.U fbb H .Wr] - — ) NEAY aﬁhﬂuwrmﬁmmMmWﬁ
202wl SLINA 3TEISNOISTH 0L SINVEO ONITIADTY ﬂW LI Ly B

- : Ebb LY P S TAHOA - LU0dTd TVIONVNIA TVNLEB66T uarsey §79S-0L




